Minutes of the Board of Education of the Fayette R-III School District September 18, 2024 6:30 p.m. Regular Board Meeting FHS Library

Board Members Present: Hudson, Young, Friebe, Vandelicht, Wies, Shrum, and Bentley. Superintendent Brent Doolin and Board Secretary Jessica Dodson. Administrators: Cheri Huster, Jason Hannam, Abby Arnette, Samie Hill, Melissa Duren. Counselors: Cassidy Spaeder

CALL TO ORDER: President Vandelicht called the regular meeting of the Fayette R-III Board of Education to order at 6:30 p.m.

SPOTLIGHT: Student Representative Hayden Sage's report highlighted the busy happenings in sports and the extra-curricular activities.

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: Young moved, Wies seconded to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried.

COUNSELOR'S REPORT: Cassidy Spaeder, Daly/Clark Counselor, reported on the guidance curriculum, individual planning, responsive services and system support of the guidance program and how each of these components are addressed and implemented through programs like Falcon Time, Missouri Career Pathways, and PBIS- Positive Behavior Intervention Support. The school counselor coordinates the Buddy Back Pack program and works with Kids Hope USA to provide mentors for our students at risk for social or academic difficulties.

Jennifer Shepard, High School Counselor, reported the goal of the Fayette High School Guidance Program is to address the academic, career development, and personal and social development of our students by providing a safe and positive learning environment within the school in which all students have the opportunity to learn. Programs offered include REALL (Reality Enrichment and Life Lessons Simulation), Career Awareness, Job Shadowing and Mock Interviews. Students will be kept up-to-date with scholarship opportunities by way of counseling, website, weekly bulletin board, and school email.

SPECIAL PROGRAMS AND SERVICES: Mrs. Duren's report highlighted special education is designed to address the development learning needs of all school-age children in the district. Counselor from the University of Missouri will again provide pre-employment transition services to high school students during the school year. She reported the ECSE program which provides services to children with developmental disabilities using an itinerant service delivery model.

HANDICAPPED CENSUS: Fayette R-III School District Special Education Programs is designed to address developmental learning needs of all school-age children in the district.

PRINCIPAL REPORTS: Daly Elementary Principal, Mrs. Hill highlighted K-3 teachers are meeting weekly to plan for the week. NWEA testing has been in full swing the last 2 weeks.

Class Dojo is being used this year and 335 parents have connected. This connects the parent and teacher. Mrs. Hill included the 2024 Summer School report which had the attendance and staffing.

Clark Middle School Principal, Mrs. Arnette reported an enrollment of 155. 95.5% of CMS students attended in August. CMS students and staff have been working hard to make the first month of school successful for all. Students are completing the NWEA Fall Benchmark this week. PBIS is in a transition this year and are implementing new strategies and focusing more on whole-school progress.

Fayette High School Principal, Mr. Hannam's report highlighted the first home football game, and softball game. The softball game was covered with the new NEMO Pressbox. Classroom observations started and will continue weekly. Mr. Hannam included all events coming up in the upcoming months. Enrollment for the high school is 192.

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT: Superintendent Doolin provided enrollment numbers as of September 9, 2022

РК	К	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
35	54	48	38	43	56	53	47	53	55	41	52	51	48
39	292 (280 last year)						155 (149 last year)			192 (205 last year)			
Total Enrollment: 639 or 674 w/PK (Last year was 634 , 673 w/ PK)													

Superintendent Doolin reported the fist Black and Gold Gala has had nothing but absolute positive feedback. Incredible to see our community come out and support raising 18K for athletics. Audit was conducted by Gerding, Korte and Chitwood on August 24th. We had no major findings to be addressed this year.

ACTION ITEMS: Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of the Special Education Compliance Plan. Shrum motioned to approve the Special Education Compliance Plan as submitted, Young seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of the foundation repair bid provided by Advanced Foundations. Hudson motioned to approve as recommended, Bentley seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of Bids for Softball Lights. Discussions and questions. Young motioned to table the approval of bids until next meeting, Friebe second. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended the Approval of Policy updates of Policies: BDC, DFI-I, FFA, GBEBC, IND, JEC-1, JECA-1, JO-1, KH, EEA-AP(1), JEDP-AP(2). Hudson motioned to approve the recommended, Wies seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended approval of sub pay increase of \$10.00 for daily and long term subs. Wies recommended approval of sub pay increase to \$100.00 per day and \$130.00 for long term sub, Young seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin, Mrs. Arnette, and Mrs. Betts asked for approval for the 7th & 8th Grade Band to attend MMEA which will include an overnight stay. Shrum motioned to approve, Hudson seconded. Motion carried.

Superintendent Doolin recommended the approval of reactivating FBLA for High School. Bentley motioned to approve the recommended. Shrum seconded. Motion carried.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Shrum motioned, Young seconded, to go into closed session according to Section 610.021 (3) (13) of the Revised Statutes of Missouri for the purpose of hiring, firing, discipline, or promoting personnel for the Fayette R-III School District. Voice vote: Hudson yes, Young yes, Friebe yes, Vandelicht yes, Wies yes, Shrum yes, and Bentley yes. Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned to closed session at 7:41 p.m.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Bentley motioned, Young seconded, to adjourn at 9:09 p.m. Voice vote: Bentley yes, Shrum yes, Wies yes, Vandelicht yes, Friebe yes, Young yes, and Hudson yes. Motion carried 7-0.

Roy D. Vandelicht, Jr. SIDENT

allon